5 Herefordshire
Council

AGENDA

Standing Advisory Council for
Religious Education (SACRE)

Date: Wednesday 6 July 2011

Time: 2.00 pm

Place: The Council Chamber, Brockington, 35 Hafod Road,
Hereford

Notes: Please note the time, date and venue of the meeting.
For any further information please contact:

Paul James, Democratic Services Officer
Tel: 01432 260460
Email: pjames@herefordshire.gov.uk

If you would like help to understand this document, or would like it in
another format or language, please call Paul James, Democratic Services
Officer on 01432 260460 or e-mail pjames@herefordshire.gov.uk in
advance of the meeting.



Agenda for the Meeting of the Standing Advisory
Council for Religious Education (SACRE)

Membership

Chairman Councillor J Stone Local Authority

Vice-Chairman
Councillor CNH Attwood Local Authority
Mrs. C. Ault Bahai faith
Mrs L Barker Secondary School Teachers
Revd. P. Barlow Church of England
Mr. P. Bowen Church of England
Mrs S Bryant Church of England
Councillor EMK Chave Local Authority
Venerable Tsuiltrim Tenzin Buddhist
Choesang
Mrs A. Daniel Primary School Teachers
Miss Emilie James Special School Teachers
Mrs Gurmit Jutle Sikh Faith
Rev DT Meachem Churches Together in Herefordshire
Sr. D. O'Donnell Roman Catholic Church
Mr. Z. Pandor Muslim Faith
Ms C Wolfe Jewish Faith

Non Voting Mrs S Catlow-Hawkins Co-opted member

Ms. K. Mayglothling Co-Opted Member
Miss Allyson Taylor Co-opted Member

GUIDANCE ON DECLARING PERSONAL AND PREJUDICIAL INTERESTS AT MEETINGS

The Council’'s Members’ Code of Conduct requires Councillors to declare against an Agenda item(s)
the nature of an interest and whether the interest is personal or prejudicial. Councillors have to decide
first whether or not they have a personal interest in the matter under discussion. They will then have to
decide whether that personal interest is also prejudicial.

A personal interest is an interest that affects the Councillor more than most other people in the area.
People in the area include those who live, work or have property in the area of the Council. Councillors
will also have a personal interest if their partner, relative or a close friend, or an organisation that they
or the member works for, is affected more than other people in the area. If they do have a personal
interest, they must declare it but can stay and take part and vote in the meeting.

Whether an interest is prejudicial is a matter of judgement for each Councillor. What Councillors have
to do is ask themselves whether a member of the public — if he or she knew all the facts — would think
that the Councillor’s interest was so important that their decision would be affected by it. If a Councillor
has a prejudicial interest then they must declare what that interest is. A Councillor who has declared a
prejudicial interest at a meeting may nevertheless be able to address that meeting, but only in
circumstances where an ordinary member of the public would be also allowed to speak. In such
circumstances, the Councillor concerned will have the same opportunity to address the meeting and on
the same terms. However, a Councillor exercising their ability to speak in these circumstances must
leave the meeting immediately after they have spoken.



HEREFORDSHIRE COUNCIL 6 JULY 2011

AGENDA
Pages

1. LOCAL AUTHORITY MEMBERS AND CHAIRMAN OF SACRE
To note that following the Local Authority elections in May 2011 the
Council’s political group leaders have appointed Councillor CNH Attwood,
Councillor EMK Chave and Councillor J Stone to serve on SACRE. In
accordance with the SACRE Constitution the Chairmanship of SACRE is
drawn from the Local Authority membership. Councillor Stone has been
appointed Chairman.

2, APOLOGIES FOR ABSENCE
To receive apologies for absence.

3. NAMED SUBSTITUTES (IF ANY)
To receive details any details of Members nominated to attend the meeting
in place of a Member of the Committee.

4. MINUTES 1-6
To approve and sign the Minutes of the meeting held on 28 March 2011.

5. RESPONSE TO WRITTEN PUBLIC QUESTIONS (IF ANY)
To answer any pre-received written questions from members of the public.

6. NEW AGREED SYLLABUS LAUNCH AT SACRE ANNUAL CONFERENCE
To report on the launch of the new Agreed Syllabus for Religious Education
at the SACRE Annual Conference held Friday 10 June 2011 at the Queen
Elizabeth Humanities College, Bromyard and report on progress with the
introduction of the Agreed Syllabus into schools in September 2011.

7. PROVISION OF RE CONSULTANCY SUPPORT FOR SCHOOLS FROM

APRIL 2011

To advise SACRE of the position concerning the provision of RE
Consultancy support for schools from April 2011.

8. GOVERNMENT EDUCATION STRATEGY - |IMPLICATIONS FOR |7-28

RELIGIOUS EDUCATION - UPDATE

To report any further changes to the government’s education strategy that
may affect the teaching of Religious Education in Herefordshire schools.

9. NASACRE / WESTHILL AWARDS 2011/12
To report the successful bid to NASACRE / Westhill Awards 2011/12 (Local
Young Inter-Faith project) for funding towards the ‘Looking for Meaning:
bringing schools, faiths and communities together’ project.




10.

1.

12.

13.

NASACRE EXECUTIVE MEMBER

To note that The Venerable Tsuiltrim Tenzin Choesang has been elected to
the NASACRE Executive and will report on any national issues raised.

MINDFULNESS IN SCHOOLS PROJECT

The Venerable Tsuiltim Tenzin Choesang to report further on her
involvement in the Mindfulness in School Project.

SACRE E-MAIL CONTACT DETAILS

To consider whether SACRE Members want to formally exchange e-mail
contact details to facilitate communication between meeting dates.

MRS VICKY WARD, SECONDARY SCHOOL ADVISOR

To note that this will be the last SACRE meeting for Mrs Vicky Ward who
has acted as the Lead Officer to SACRE since March 2010 as she will be
leaving the Local Authority at the end of July 2011.




AGENDA ITEM 4

HEREFORDSHIRE COUNCIL

MINUTES of the meeting of Standing Advisory Council for
Religious Education (SACRE) held at The Council Chamber,
Brockington, 35 Hafod Road, Hereford HR1 1SH on Monday 28
March 2011 at 2.00 pm

Present: Councillor WU Attfield (Chairman)
Mrs C Ault, Revd. P. Barlow, Mrs S Bryant, Mrs S Catlow-Hawkins,

Venerable Tsuiltrim Tenzin Choesang, Mrs A Daniel, Ms. K. Mayglothling,
Rev DT Meachem, Sr. D. O'Donnell, Mr Z Pandor and Miss A Taylor

In attendance: Councillors WLS Bowen (Chairman, Children’s Services Scrutiny Committee)

52. APOLOGIES FOR ABSENCE

Apologies were received from Councillor J Stone (Chairman), Mrs L Barker, Mr P Bowen,
Councillor Brig P Jones CBE, Mrs G Jutle and Ms C Wolfe.

53. NAMED SUBSTITUTES
There were no named substitutes.
54. MINUTES

RESOLVED: That the minutes of the meeting held 22 November 2010 be approved as a
correct record and signed by the Chairman.

55. RESPONSE TO WRITTEN PUBLIC QUESTIONS
No written questions had been received.
56. SACRE MEMBERSHIP
SACRE were informed of three changes to the membership.

SACRE welcomed Reverend David Meachem, leader of the Methodist circuit of
Herefordshire, to Group A; Mrs Angela Daniel as the full voting Member to represent Primary
School Teachers on Group C, and Miss Allyson Taylor, Headteacher, St Mary’s Fownhope,
as non-voting co-opted teaching Member.

RESOLVED: That the changes to the membership be noted.
57. NEW AGREED SYLLABUS FOR RE - UPDATE

SACRE received an update on the production of the new Herefordshire Agreed Syllabus for
Religious Education.

The Lead Officer for SACRE reported that on 22 November 2010 the Herefordshire Agreed
Syllabus Conference had unanimously recommended the new Agreed Syllabus for Religious
Education to the Local Authority. The Local Authority had subsequently agreed the new
syllabus for introduction into schools from September 2011.




58.

59.

SACRE wished to place on record its appreciation to everyone that had contributed to
the new Agreed Syllabus for Religious Education. SACRE particularly thanked Stephen
Pett, the Consultant for RE, for his technical advice and excellent work in drafting the
new Agreed Syllabus for RE.

The Lead Officer reported that the new Agreed Syllabus was at the final proof stage and
would very shortly be sent to the printers. Due to financial constraints the work had to be
resourced from the 20010/11 budget. The Syllabus would be printed as a booklet with
one copy being provided to each of the schools. The new Syllabus, together with
supporting guidance material, would also be made available via dedicated RE web
pages within the Council’s website. Schools would therefore have easy access to the
Syllabus should they need to down load or print sections. She thanked schools for
providing appropriate photographs for inclusion, however, they had not been included for
technical reasons.

RESOLVED: That the report be noted.
SACRE ANNUAL CONFERENCE 2011

SACRE received an update on arrangements being made for the SACRE Annual
Conference 2011 on 8 June at the Queen Elizabeth Humanities College, Bromyard.

The Lead Officer for SACRE reminded Members that in order to support teachers in
preparing to plan RE for September 2011 in line with the revised Agreed Syllabus the
2011 SACRE Annual Conference had been brought forward so that the event could be
used to launch the new Herefordshire Agreed Syllabus for Religious Education.

She commented that the Queen Elizabeth Humanities College, Bromyard had kindly
offered to host the event. The event would open with a four minute ‘power meditation’
lead by the Venerable Tsuiltrim Tenzin Choesang.

In relation to resources she reported that the Children’s Services Directorate workforce
development strategy manager had agreed to provide a subsidy for the event as a
contribution to the statutory development requirement. No free places may be allocated
other than to official speakers and each delegate would be charged in the region of
£100, however, this may be slightly reduced if a high number of delegates register and
attend the conference.

On conference day early registration will be essential (8.40am) so as not to interfere with
the working of the school.

Arising from debate on the format for the Conference SACRE noted that it was the 400"
anniversary of the authorised King James Version of the Christian Bible, started 1606
and completed in 1611. SACRE were also reminded that Canon Miles Smith (1554-
1624) of Hereford Cathedral was involved in the translation of the King James Version of
the Bible and composed the preface which accompanies the authorised version. Mrs
Daniel reported that she had submitted a short article concerning the anniversary to the
Hereford Times and that many of the diocesan schools would be marking the event.

RESOLVED: That the report be noted.
SACRE BUDGET 2011/12

SACRE received an outline of the 2011/12 budgetary position.



60.

The Lead Officer for SACRE reported that all Council budgets were under severe
pressure and further uncertainty had arisen following recent government changes to
reflect budgets for Academies and Free Schools. She confirmed that SACRE would
have a budget in 2011/12 but that the actual figure was still to be confirmed. She
anticipated that it was likely to be slightly lower than the 2009/10 figure. The 2010/11
figure had been uplifted slightly to take account of the work associated with the new
Agreed Syllabus. If that was the case then the limited resources would need to be used
to support SACRE'’s role of monitoring and supporting schools in their delivery of RE and
she recommended that this could best be achieved through employing the RE
Consultant to work with schools and teacher network groups. There would be very little
flexibility to support other activities.

SACRE debated the resources involved in supporting teacher network meetings and
how the increased use of websites could reduce the pressure on resources. A comment
was made regarding the possibility of developing video conferences for network
meetings thereby enabling a wider audience to travel smaller distances to a centre with
video conference facility. SACRE noted that only a limited number of schools currently
have video conferencing facilities.

RESOLVED: that
a) the report be noted and it was agreed that the use of the 2011/12 budget be
focused on monitoring and supporting schools in their delivery of RE.
b) the possibility of some network group meetings being conducted via video
conferencing be kept under review.

NASACRE/WESTHILL AWARDS 2011/12

SACRE’s support was sought in submitting a funding bid to NASACRE/Westhill Awards
2011/12 for a Local Young Inter-Faith project.

The Consultant for RE reported that the Westhill Foundation Trustees had again
allocated a sum of money for further awards to SACREs of up to £5,000 during the
academic year 2011/12 for projects comparable to the previous young Inter-Faith
projects.

In the very short time available a bid had been compiled by the Herefordshire Multi-faith
Development Group, lead by Mrs Joyce Mackley, for funding towards:

e running a conference event to bring together secondary aged students from two
predominantly Muslim Birmingham schools (Bordesley Green and Al Hijrah) and
at least 2 schools from rural Herefordshire (Wigmore and Fairfield High Schools
in the first instance).

e The event would develop compelling learning activities for use in the conference
and beyond through using a consultant to work with teachers (i.e. RE subject
leaders at the participating schools) and with faith community workshop leaders.
The aim would be to develop activities which would:

e Engage students as they explore things they have in common and
recognise differences;

e Stimulate interaction between students helping to break down barriers;
and

e Enable participants to share insights on the theme of “Where is the
meaning in my life?”

e The project would also disseminate the compelling activities and guidance
developed in the course of the project to other schools, so that they might
organise similar events in their schools.



61.

The meeting noted that in accordance with the requirements of the bid process a
provisional outline of the funding requirements had been included. Also as part of the
bid Herefordshire SACRE may need to allocate additional consultant time to support the
activities as needed, beyond those stated in the bid. The reimbursement of the
consultant travel expenses would also be supported to enable his participation in local
meetings.

Members commented that due to the predominantly rural nature of the County, students
had extremely limited opportunities to engage with other faith communities and
therefore this project should be supported whole heartedly.

Comment was made that while there were very knowledgeable people in the faith
community they also needed to have the capability and confidence to engage with
students. The fact that the project would also disseminate the compelling activities and
guidance developed in the course of the project to schools and faith community
workshop leaders was also highly commended.

The Buddhist Member particularly noted that Buddhism had not been included in the
proposed activities for students indicated in the proposed project details.

RESOLVED: that the funding application to NASACRE/Westhill Awards 2011/12 be
approved.

GOVERNMENT EDUCATION STRATEGY- IMPLICATIONS FOR RELIGIOUS
EDUCATION

SACRE received an update on the latest position concerning the government education
strategy and considered possible implications for Religious Education.

The Lead Officer for SACRE reported that the Secretary of State had set up an expert
group to review the National Curriculum. Religious Education had not been included in
the remit for the review as the Secretary of State had stated that the exclusion was due
to the nature of the programmes of study which were agreed locally. It had also been
stated by the Department for Education that in the remit for the review the Government
did not intend to make any changes to the statutory basis for religious education.
Academies and Free Schools will retain the freedom they have currently to depart from
aspects of the National Curriculum but they will be required to teach a broad and
balanced curriculum. Current understanding is that this will include the Locally Agreed
Syllabus for RE.

The Consultant for RE commented that, from his knowledge, a number of the concerns
listed in the agenda report were already materialising. Unless there was clear and
unambiguous government guidance, there was a strong temptation for secondary
schools and academies to focus on the Humanities subjects of history and geography
that would improve their performance outcomes, reported under the English
Baccalaureate (EBacc), rather than teach RE since the Secretary of State proposed that
RE is not included as an eligible subject. He also questioned whether there was in fact a
need to raise the status of Geography and History through the EBacc as was currently
intended. The number of entrants to RE teacher training was already down and may
reduce further if the status of RE within the curriculum was further eroded. He was
aware that within weeks of the government’s EBacc announcement a number of schools
had plans to reduce their teaching provision for RE from September 2011.

SACRE debated the fact that Religious Studies had not been included in the list of
eligible humanities subjects and questioned whether government had missed the point
that current day teaching of RE covers, not just what is in the Bible, but makes a



62.

63.

valuable contribution to a person’s breadth of knowledge, values and understanding. RE
teaching could contribute to a major element of the government’s Big Society agenda.

SACRE noted that the NASACRE website contains further information and template
letters to local Members of Parliament on the E Bacc issue, requesting that MPs support
an Early Day Motion to get the issue debated in parliament and lobby the Department for
Education to have the place of RE assured by having it included as an eligible subject in
the English Baccalaureate. SACRE agreed that the local MP’s be requested to support
the Early Day Motion. It was also noted that the Bishop of Hereford was taking a keen
interest in view of his position in the House of Lords.

RESOLVED: that

a) the Chairman write to the local Members of Parliament to request that they
support the national lobbying of the Department for Education to have the
place of RE assured by having it included in the English Baccalaureate;

b) individual members of SACRE be encouraged to lobby their own MP on the
issue; and

c) SACRE be kept informed of any further developments concerning Religious
Education arising from changes to the government’s education strategy.

PROVISION OF RELIGIOUS EDUCATION IN HEREFORDSHIRE SCHOOLS 2010-
2011

SACRE considered the findings following the School Improvement Partnership (SIP)
survey into schools provision for RE.

In presenting the agenda report the Lead Officer for SACRE reported that unfortunately
the response rate from schools had been low, however, she appreciated that the School
Improvement Partners (SIPs) had needed to cover a wide range of issues when visiting
schools and had not always been able to include the RE questions in all the interviews.

In relation to the primary school sector she reported that there was evidence of
extremely good RE teaching being delivered, not always by specialist teachers, with
most teachers in the survey showing great commitment to the subject.

In relation to the secondary school sector in recent years there had been a high level of
entry to GCSE examinations. She had ascertained that of the 13 high schools: one had
not responded; one would not be, and one was unclear about, entering students for RE
examination. There remains at this stage a high level of commitment to the subject with
a good number of committed and dedicated specialist teachers. So far little change in
the subject status had been detected at a local level.

A number of schools had changed, or were in the process of changing, to academy
status and their commitment to teaching RE would need to be kept under review.

RESOLVED: That the report be noted.
MINDFULNESS IN SCHOOLS PROJECT

SACRE noted the Venerable Tsuiltim Tenzin Choesang’s involvement in the
‘Mindfulness in Schools Project.

Venerable Tsuiltrim Tenzin Choesang informed SACRE that she is going to undertake a
course in The Mindfulness in Schools Project with the intention that she become the
local teacher and co-ordinator for mindfulness. The Mindfulness in Schools Project is a
non-profit organisation whose aim is to engage, support and research the teaching of



secular mindfulness in schools. She would provide further information on the project to a
future meeting.

RESOLVED: That the report be noted and further information be provided to a
future meeting.

64. FUTURE MEETING DATES
SACRE noted the future meeting dates as listed in the agenda.
65. LATE ITEM - POSSIBLE NOMINATION TO NASACRE EXECUTIVE COMMITTEE

The Chairman allowed the late item on the grounds that any nomination had to be made
before 20th April 2011.

The Venerable Tsuiltrim Tenzin Choesang requested at the meeting that she be
considered for nomination to the Executive Committee of the National Association of
SACRE (NASACRE).

The Clerk’s representative confirmed that nominations to the Executive needed to be
signed by the Chairman and submitted by 20 April. It was currently unclear whether
there would be any resource implication for SACRE in making the nomination and in
view of the earlier report on the severe resource limitations he recommended that,
subject to further investigations and there being no implications for Herefordshire
SACRE, the nomination be supported.

RESOLVED: That subject to there being no resource implications to Herefordshire
SACRE the nomination of The Venerable Tsuiltrim Tenzin Choesang to the
NASACRE Executive Committee be supported.

The meeting ended at 3.41 pm CHAIRMAN



AGENDA ITEM 8

SACRE 6 JULY 2011

GOVERNMENT EDUCATION STRATEGY -
IMPLICATIONS FOR RELIGIOUS EDUCATION -
UPDATE

Report By: Democratic Services Officer

Purpose

To report any further changes to the government’s education strategy that may affect
the teaching of Religious Education in Herefordshire schools..

Report

SACRE requested that it be kept appraised of the government’s education strategy
and any associated issues. The appended documents are brought to SACRE’s
attention that have just been issued by the National Association of Teachers of
Religious Education (NATRE). The Lead Offcier for SACRE will provide any further
commentary at the meeting.

RECOMMENDATION

THAT SACRE note the national situation concerning the teaching of
Religious Education in schools

BACKGROUND PAPERS

. N

one identified.

$yl24f4fn.doc

Further information on the subject of this report is available from Paul James,
Democratic Services (%fﬁcer on 01432 260460






Religious Education Council ")l
of England and Wales <

Embargoed until 00.01am, Friday June 24

NEWS RELEASE
Religious Education in schools is being killed off

A report published today warns that Religious Education is already being marginalised as a consequence of being left
out of the 2010 English Baccalaureate and is set to disappear altogether from the curriculum of many secondary
schools. Secretary of State for Education Michael Gove is expected to make an announcement on RE’s inclusion in the
EBacc by July 19.

RE has been a core subject for all pupils since 1870, but this could soon end. Michael Gove’s rapidly implemented
plans to shake up the educational system are set to shake out RE. This may not be deliberate but is the inevitable

unintended consequence of government actions.

Being left out of the 2010 EBacc is already having devastating consequences in schools. A survey by the National
Association of Teachers of RE (NATRE) based on evidence from over half of all state maintained secondary schools in

England reports:

¢ A quarter of all academies and community schools are not providing statutory RE for 14 — 16 year olds.

¢ This non-compliance is predicted to increase during 2011 — 12.

e GCSE RE entries between 2010-11 and 2011-12 have dropped by more than a third in academies and
community schools

¢ In those schools where entry levels have dropped, over half attribute the drop to the impact of RE being
excluded from the EBacc.

Ed Pawson, Chair of NATRE, said, “GCSE Religious Studies is a subject that requires high standards of knowledge and
evaluation of evidence. It explores religious and cultural topics and engages in debates over issues of diversity and
conflict, ethics, philosophy and social change. It has grown massively in popularity over recent years because students
recognise it as a subject of significant relevance to the world they encounter. By excluding RS from the EBacc Michael
Gove is effectively squeezing it out of the curriculum in many of our schools across the country. This truly is a cruel

blow.”

In the light of new hard evidence about the negative effects of RE having been excluded from the 2010 EBacc, The
Religious Education Council of England and Wales (REC) and NATRE, along with the Church of England and the

Roman Catholic Church, calls for:

¢ Religious Education to be included in the English Baccalaureate



RE in schools today

RE’s exclusion from the EBacc has already caused an avalanche of protest including:

e A steady stream of press articles and letters

e An Early Day Motion in the Commons signed by 111 MPs from all parties

e Tabled questions and debates in both the Commons and the Lords

e Strong disquiet being expressed by the Parliamentary Select Committee on Education
e Bulging postbags of letters to ministers

e A 130,000 signature petition to the Prime Minister

Other evidence on the effects of the EBacc excluding RE on schools, students and teachers:

e Two surveys reveal serious concern about the level of compliance in many schools with their local
authority’s RE syllabus regarding the following of GCSE courses.

e Current application rates for secondary RE teacher training are down 25% compared to geography down
only 9% and history actually up 3%.

e Analysis of Government data reveals that 862 state secondary schools entered no candidates for GSCE
Religious Studies in 2010, compared with 137 for Geography and 70 for History

o A further analysis reveals that 25% of academies without a religious character entered no pupils at all for an
RE GCSE compared with only 10% of other schools. Given the academy expansion policy, unless
remedial action is taken, the future of RE in the school curriculum looks bleak.

- ends -

For further media information:
Colin Hallmark / Harriet Johnson, 3:nine Communications
Tel: 0207 736 1888; 07745 914170; email: info@3nine.co.uk

Notes to Editors

1. The NATRE research was carried out over a 10 day period in May 2011. Responses from 1,918 schools were
gathered. Excluding the independent school responses, this represents over half (53%) of all maintained
secondary schools in England. The analysis focuses on the 1,157 sub-set of academies, community schools

and grammar schools.

2. NATRE is the subject teacher association for RE professionals in primary and secondary schools and higher
education, providing a focal point for their concerns, a representative voice at national level and publications

and courses to promote professional development.

10



Established in 1973, the Religious Education Council of England and Wales brings together some fifty national
organisations. These comprise academic and professional associations specialising in religions and religious
education, as well as the individual religion and belief organisations inclusive of the range of faith communities

found nationally. The REC’s shared priority is to strengthen the quality of provision for the subject throughout

the educational system.

11



12



'[9 pue g sa[qeL]TT-0T0Z WOy asealdul ue sI sIy ], 'ZT-TTOZ Ul39W aq jou
M (£S31) € 98e1s Aay] J0J syuawaainbal A103ne1s a1y 1ey) paltodald S[o0Yds Jewwe.I3 JO 9, "0 pPUe S[00YIS AJIUNWWO0D JO %49 ¢ T ‘SaTWapede Jo % T'¥T 9

v
a1qel] Jeis Ty asiferads ur Jeah surwod ayy J10J suononpal pajiodal oS[e S[00YDS Jewe.I3 JO 0,G7 PUk S[00YIS AJIUNWWOD JO %S ‘SIIAPEIE JO 9497 'S

‘[ a1qeL] 20egd 2y3 jo uononpoul 8y} Jo Joedwr
31} UoSea. a1} Sk 9Ae3 S[00YDS Jewweld Jo 0,{9 puk S[00YdS AJTUNWWO0D JO 0/ S ‘SSTWAPLIR JO 04 /G ‘US[[e] peY S[9AJ] AU 919Yym S[00YIS dsoy) U] “}

‘[€ a1qeL] "se1nus asino?) [[ng ul doip e pajiodal S[ooyds Jewwield Jo %€ pue S[00YIS ATUNWIWOI JO %01 ‘SSTWaPEIL JO 08¢ 18] SI UIUIadU0D
A[Tenonded 'sgSHH 9sIno7) [[n4 pue 110Ys saIpni§ snoIday y1oq J1oj ZI-110Z Pue TI-0T0Z Usamiaq sarnus ul doip e pariodal ose sjooyds Auejy 'S

‘[z pue T sa[qel] "'ZT-1T0Z Ul %¥E 01 %HZ 3Ua.1IND Y} Wo.J %07 Aq 9sLI 03 pajoadxa sI S e sjuswadinbal [enjoe3uod Juswaaide uipuny
yum Surfdurod j30u S[ooyds Yyons Jo Joquinu Y3 9I9YM Salwapede ul anay A[eroadsa s1s1y], "ZI-TT0Z Ul asealoul 0} pajoipald st souerdwod-uoN g

‘[T o1qeL]
S[oOYDS Jewwe.I3 Jo 04, TE pUk S[00YIS AJUNUWIOD JO %t Z ‘SAILPEIE JO %4z Ul ($S3]) ¥ 98e1S A9y 1e 10w ulaq jou sem Y 10j uoisiaoad A1oymeys T

:sad Ay [ooyos asay
JO 9913 [[e Ul JeY)} 91e13SUOWP SINS A3AINS 9Y], "S[O0OYDS Jewlweld pue S[00yds AJIUNW o) ‘SaIWapedE. JO 319s-qns £GT‘T Y3 U0 pasndoj sey SISA[eue sIy,

‘T 9[qe.L 99S SIaquInu [e303 JO UMOpYea.q B 10, "dzI[elauad 01 yorym wody sjdwes £1030ejsnes A1aa e sap1aoad yons se pue pue[3usq ul S[ooyds
Arepuodas paurejureut [[e jo (%¢€5) Jiey Joao sjuasaldal siy) ‘syuspuodsal [ooyds Juapuadapur ay3 Suipnoxq "patoyesd a1am S[ooyds 8T T wo.j sasuodsay

"s[ooyds Arepuodas ysijduy ur 9y uo sjesodo.ud (dooegH) a1eaine[edoeyq
ysijduq ay3 jo 3oeduwi ay) surwexs 03 Sem wile ay], ‘T10Z AeJA Ul poliad Aep ua) € 19A0 PajoNpuod sem SIayoesl (TY) uoneonps snoidifal Jo AoAIns auIjuo uy

suoisnpuod pue %hﬁsﬂ:—m

(Z'ZA) 11027 2unf — £3AINS pU0IIS Y

sagueyd doegq ay1 Jo WSI[ u1 7Y pue agueyd FJSHH U0 SI3YILI)] Jo ASAINS € JO SISA[eue uy

13



7 9%ed - STOOMEU MMM A\ Y010 9.0BUB)IIX0 :J] — 'I9 65 ‘WeySururing ‘peoy [0IsLIg 00T — TULVN

‘Jeyaq s uo eyep ay3 SuisAjeue 10j 9ANNISXY TY.LVYN 943 Jo sun{doy [ned 03 [njaieid £194 ST TYLYN
U WASPIMOUNIY

‘pasn sem (Aaxuojy £3AIns) [00) SULIDYIES BB SUI[-UO UY S[00YDS UI SJaydea) Y woJj eyep pallodal-J[as Uo paseq SI SISA[eue ay],

"S[eaAdl AdAIns SIY) Uey) Suidewrep a.10W UAS 3q 03 A[9YI] A19A aJe gy uo syesodoad
20egH 93 JO $109)J9 aAne3au ay) Jenonded ul pue a1moid [[e1eA0 oY) a10ja1ay ], -o[dures ay3 ul pajuasatda aq 03 A[oyI] SS9 a.1e Jy3ne) st 7Y 9[NI[ 21aYym
pue sisiferoads 10a(qns JnoyIm S[00YdS "SIaydoea)} Y 9ANOE PUE JISBISNYIUS YIIM S[O0YDS WOJ] 9w0d sasuodsal Jo AjLiofew ay) 1Y) SWINSSe 03 3[qeuoseal S 3]

‘T 9]qe.L 99s ‘sadA) [0ooyDds Jo umop3jea.q ayy 10, ‘djduwes pijea A[[eonsnels pue
JUeDdYIUSIS B — S[00YIS AIBpPU0IaS paulejule 93els [[e Jo 9%¢G A[orewxoadde si siyJ, paaowal a19m sajedijdnp aouo sjooyds 816 T pajusasaidal sasuodsal oy,

*aNSSI SIY} U0 sIayoeal 9y £q p[oy A[3us.Lind Sul[as] Jo [9AS] Y3 JO AIEIIpUL

SI‘sAep QT UIY}IM QQ8Z PUe ‘SInoy 8¢ UlypIm 000z Sulpasdxa sasuodsal Yam ‘93ed asuodsal pue dn-aye) SuraymIiaao ysowe ay, ‘TYIVSVYN Pue ‘941nv
‘IYITYY Suipnpoul suonjesiuedaio Y JI9Y10 JO SYI0MI9U ITU0.13I3[3 9] BIA PUE SHIOMISU BIPSJA [BID0S eIA paspijqnd pue ‘sad1alas Aepo], 7Y pue (FULYN)
uonesnpd snoidIay Jo SIaydea], 10 uoneossy [euoneN ayl £q parioddns sy1omiau 1oy des] Jo Jaquinu e ela TT0Z ABN ZZ UO payoune] sem AdAIns oy,

‘(ooegq) a1eaineedoed ysijduy ayj SUILISdUOD
syuswedunouue Ad1jod Juadad Jo IYSI| ul sjooyds ysijdum ur gy ul sadueyd uluiwexa aireuuonsanb aurjuo ue wo.j patoyresd eyep ayj jo sisk[eue ue s Sy,

ASoj0poyIoN

14



¢ o8ed - STOOMEU MMM A\ Y010 2.0BUB)IIX0 :J] — T9 65 ‘WeySururig ‘peoy [0IsLIg 00T — TALVN

‘(%€ ¥2) 1911enb e 03 SaSLI 31 USY) SIY) WIO.JJ papN[OXa dJe s[ooyds Juspuadapul pue DA / VA J1 - ¥ 98e1s A9y 18 Juswa3Iua SIyd
durareoaa jou alde sidnd jo yyy e [[e1aA0 1ey) passalppe aq P[noys eyl wIaduod e s1 il - 6T Jo ade ayy 01 dn sqidnd [[e 10j Juswadinbal [e33] e SI 7Y 1eY) UsAID

%0'00T  8T6T TOT  %L'VL TEPT  %0°0T lleddn0
JA

[43wp0] vA

[D¥] VA

[3J00] VA

130

jJuspuadapur

Jewwelo

Ajlunwiwo)

Awspeoy
JUdd13d anjea JUdDIdd ©ONnjeA 1udIdd anjepA  judd.4dd anjea

sjejolL VNa SOA ON JaquinnN

9w Suraq $S) ul [[e 10J uoisiaoad Ty 03 pIedaa yim sjuawa.ainbau [e8a] aae [T T-0T0Z] 1894 [00YdS Jua.LIND 3] U]

I 9[qeL

IVN#

15



¥ 98ed - STOOHBU MMM : A\ Y610 2JBUB)I9X3 i — 'T9 65 ‘Weysuruing ‘peoy [0IsLIg 050T — TILVN

IOMaWEL) WN[NILLIND S,[00YDS 93 03Ul ddegH Y3 JO UOIIONPO.IIUT 9] SEM UOWIWOD }SOW A[SUI[aYM.I8A0 a3 syuawa.ainbau [e3a] jo uoisiaoad ur a3ueyd
3y 10J pajedIpul sem uoseal e a1y ‘s[idnd [[e Jo paIy) e 1940 03 3SLI [[IM 2duel[dUW0I-U0U 319YM 9, T T 3SOuw[e SI SIY} Sa1wapede u "pajdipaid si souerduwod

[

-uou ul FSYFYIN] Ue SYIUOW ZT 1XaU 91} 0]

%LE
%S'C-
%S'T
%¢E’C
%T°€E
%T'Y
%01

%91

%00T 8161

%0001 LT

%0001 (044
%0001 LCE
%0001 88
%0001 T€T
%0001 8Tl
%0001 96
%0001 LLL

%0001

JuU9adI9d

s[ejo],

anfep

(1aq30) VA 10J 1dooxa]

%LE
%0°S
%EY
%¢E'C
%¢€’S
%LV
%T°€E

%9°¢

Ju9ad.19d

VNd

anfep

sadA) [ooyos TV Ul eyl Uaas aq ued 3 3se[ Y3 SI saIndy 9say) Ul UWN[0d dANLIIPUI Y],

%8'LL
%S'LL
%116
%1'¥8
%1'€9
%72Z'89
%979

%72Z'89

JuU9d.19d

Sax

1¢

1€

86¢

VL

€8

T0T

9

0€S

anfep

%V ¥
%S'8T
%S'LT
%91
%9°€T
%ETE
%0°LC
AL AS

%7¢T'8¢

JuU9d.19d

ON

ST
(A"
|47
(04
1€

61¢

anfep

LT

(04

LCE

88

T€T

8Tl

96

LLL

JaqunN

[[e19A0

DA

[1oy30] VA
(04l vA
[2Jo2] VA
1810
juspuadapu]
Jewwe.1n

Aunwiwo)

Awapeoy

19w 3q $S) Ul [[e 10J uoisiaoad Ty 03 pIedaa Yim sjuawaambau [e3ag oy [[Im [ZT-1102Z] 1894 [0o0yds 1xau ay) U]

(AEBLNE

16



Juad.Idd

VNd

anep

G oded - STooMBET MMM A\ YN SI0-oneu@)ooxe 1 — 19 65g ‘Weysurunig ‘peoy [03sHg 0501 — FULVN

%9°599

JuadIdd dnjep JuUIIdd  dN[ep
Io 10 doaq oN

[s.ano) 110Yys] $DH

's109[gqns paje[ad ul salNuL 9a.13sp pue 7y/Sy uo 1pedur Jumsus ay) Y1im gS)Ho - dIWapeoe
aJow 8] - sarpms snold1Y ASHN0D T1NA @Y1 01 1821y} JuedyTudIs e s12degd ay) Ul Ty JO uoIsndul-uou ay) 18y} Sunedsrpul saLnua asino?) [ng ui doip ayy 1oJ
uoseal 1say3iy ay1 Apuedyiudis s ooegdq ay) 18] 99s ued am sarnua (D4) 4SUN0D T1nd pue (DS) LYOHS yroq JoJ sarnus ul sdoip 10J SUOSEAT Y] & J0O[ 9M J]

Juad.Idd Juad.Ixd Juad.Ixd onjeA Juad.Idd onjeA
aoeg-q VNa 1910 doaq oN

[8sano) [n4] 3SDO

JUuadI9d

Jeg-q

[1e19A0

)\

[1oqa0] VA

[0d] va
[2300] vA
19130
juspuadapu]
Jewwe.1n
Arunwiwo)
Awapeoy

JaquinN

{STY) J0J UOSEa.I Urew 9Y) SIjeyMm ZT-TL0Z Ul SOLIU FS)H ul do.ap e uaaq sey 3133 313y M\

¢ 9Iqe L

17



g oSed - STOOMET MMM A\ YN'6I00.BUB)IIXD F] — 'T9 65g ‘WeySuruLirg ‘peoy [0ISLIg 0501 — TYLVN

"3[qe}IAaUI ST SIayoea) Y J1oJ puewap ul doip e ‘(9 pue G sa[qeL) £S3 I8 payluapI aq ued
uonoNpal paydew ssa] APYSI[S e pue ‘ZT-110Z Ul $SY ul yuerjdwiod-uou a4 [[Im 433 101paad S[ooyds JO %% § [BUOIIPPE Uk 91edIpUl Z pUE T S3[qe], 3ey) USAID

%S¢ v 96 Jewweln
%0€ 1€ LLL Ajlunwwo)

%9¢ €L Awapedy

Juad.iod ©oOnjep

uononpa.l JaquinnN
funiodoy

61-1106 J10J suonodnpal maaﬁﬂw HwMMNMOQAHw HY —UQHHOAHQMH

LN LND

18



/ 98ed - STOODEUWMMA A\ M 610 EUD)IIXD 1 — 19 659 ‘Weysururig ‘peoy [0Isig 00T — TILVN

%80T 03 APYSI[S SASLI I UBY} SIY} WO.J PAPN[OXS d.1e S[00yDs Judpuadapul pue DA / YA J1 - € 2515 £33] 1e JusWaIua 1y}
8uraradaa jou a1e syidnd Jo yjua) e [[eI9A0 Jey) pasSaIppe aq P[noys eyl UIaduod e s1 31 - 6T Jo a3k ay) 01 dn syidnd [[e 10] Juswiadimbal [e33] B ST TY 18Y] UsAID

%00T 8161 %0°L8 %7¢C"6 816T l1eta2A0
9J)\

[43yr0] VA

[2d] vA

[3400] VA

3410

jJuspuadapul
Jewweln

Ajlunwiwo)
Awspeoy

JUBIDd ONjeA JuUIVIDd OSNjep  JUIDd SNjeA JUBdIDd dNjeA

s|ejol VNa SOA ON lR_quinN

9w Suraq £ ul [[e 10J uoisiaoad Ty 03 pIedaa yim sjuawa.ainbau [e8a] a1e [T T-0T0Z] 1894 [00YdS Jua.LIND 3] U]

g 9Iqe L

19



g 9Sed - STOOMET MMM A\ N'6I00.BUB)IIXD F] — 'T9 65g ‘WeySuruLirg ‘peoy [0ISLIg 0501 — TYLVN

Iomawel)

WNNILLIND S,[00Y2S a3 03Ul 20egH 93 JO UONONPO.JIUI 9} SeM UOWW 0D }SoW A[SUIW[aYyMIaA0 ) syuswaainbaa [eday jo uoisiaoad ul a8ueyd ayy 10J
pa1edipul sem uoseal e aJaYA\ ‘SadA) [ooyds [[e 10] 3say3IYy 9 [[IM douel[dW0d-Uou 319YM %} T J9AO0 03 SISLI SIY) Salwapede U] "pajdipald st souerjduwod-uou
ul FSVAYDINI Ue syauowt ZT 3xau ay3 10 [(1oy30) VA 10j 3daoxa] sadA) [00yds TTY Ul JeY) U8as aq Ued J1 ASe[ Y3 SI Sa1n31y 9Say] Ul UWN[0I dAILIIpUI 3Y) Uredy

%S TT 02¢ [e1LA0

%00T 8161 SZ91

%LE %0001 LT %LE T %688 e %L c LT JA
%S'C- %0001 (044 %0°S c %S°L8 Ge %S’L € (04 [19130] VA
%9°0 %0001 LCE %EY i %968 €67 %T9 0¢ LCE [od] vA
%¢E’C %0001 88 %¢E'C c %868 6L %0'8 L 88 [2Jo2] VA
%T°€E %0001 T€T %¢€’S L %L'18 L0T %0°ET LT T€T 2y10
%LC %0001 8Tl %LV L %1°S8 9¢1 %T0T ST 8Tl Juspuadapu]
%Y %0001 96 %T°€E € %S98 €8 %101 0T 96 Jewe.rn
%0°¢ %0001 LLL %9°¢ 8¢ %8¢8 %9 %9°€T 90T LLL Aunwwo)

%0°00T Awapeoy

LIEWAER| anjep LIERIER| anfep LERIER| anfep LERIER| anfep

s[ejo], VNd Sax ON Jaquinp

£19W 3q £ Ul [[e 10J uoisiaoad Ty 03 pIedaa yim sjuawaamnbau [e3ag oy [[Im [ZT-1102Z] 1894 [0o0yds 1xau ay) U]

9 9Iqe L

20



6 9Sed - STOOMET MMM A\ Y610 0.BUB)IOXD F] — 'T9 65g ‘WeySuruLirg ‘peoy [0ISLIg 0501 — TYLVN

'saangyy 0oegH pood 9A3IYde 03 I9p.Io Ul $309[qns sanTuewny Jay3o Jo Jnoaej ui 30a(qns ay3 doap [[Im snaoj

J10 SOU39 SNOI3I[a1 OU Y}IM S[O0YDS JBY} UBSUW [[IM SIY,[, ‘PISSOSSE 10U SI[NSa. 9y} Uay} Ing uonesdijqo A£101nieis e aq ued 303(qns e jey3 snonaoipti zeadde pjnom
1] {Sno0J 20egH 93 Jo asnedaq A1osnduwod 193u0] ou MoU ST pue paonpal usaq sey ‘asridiajuy pue ssauisng 423[qns 3s1je1dads Ino 19AdMoY ‘SoY3d UensLy)
INo Jo asnedaq adueyd 10U [[IM SIY [, ‘S9S.INn0d Jay3o pue AIjiqe uo Suipuadap 9sIno?) 310Ys 10 95.In0) [[N] Y3 I8y} U0 SJUIpNIS [ S193us AWapesy SIy],

"S1[NSa. S,[00YdS 93 UaYI3Ua.13S A[UO [[IM doegH 9Y3 Ul UOISN[IUI pUE JUI[[9IXd d1B S}NSal
9sInod 310ys InQ 03(qns a[qenyea 1o ,fenbs, uejou si s1yy syidnd s[[a3 ooegq 9y ul 31 Suipnoul J0N 23[qns sanTuBWINY B SB UddS SI §Y [00Y2S INO0 UIYHA

"9U0 aAeY J123u0[ ou | uaym AIefes Inok Ao[us ‘90D I syuey], -0degqd Syl Jo asnedaq gy Jo pesH Se Juepunpal spew usaq aaey |

‘padpnl aq [[1m [00YdS 3} YI1YM Aq WSAS MaU aY) Jo asnedaq
$S920NS WEXd 9SIN0J [[NJ JO SWLId) Ul [00Y2S dY3 J0J sanLIoLid Jo 1SI] a3 umop Aem Mou SI 7Y 20egq Mau 9y} Ul papn[oul Jou SI 7Y asnedaq A[a.and uoisap siy3
uaye) aaey Ay, "QT Ieaj S,Jeadk 1xau Joj uondo ue se gy 7SHH 9sIno7) [N paAowal sey ‘JJels Joiuas guowre Y Joj 11oddns peaadsapim ayidsap ‘qooyds AN

‘Ayde1doan 1o A103SIH uey] pIea A[[ed1wapede ssaf SI Iy 1ey3 Aes 01 Y2.1easa.l JUSIOINS SU0p Sey JUSWUISA0S 93 9AS1[aq JOU Op [ "SaIIUBWINY UIYIM
Apns JO 9SIN02 S[IYMUIIOM B J0U ST JeY} SJUSPNIS S[[9] UOISSIWO S| "dN[eA paAlad.tad Jo SULId) Ul ST ddegd o) WO.Jj UOISSIWO S) Aq Y 0} pasned agewep ay],

*00egd 93 Ul papn[oul J0u
S1 11 se AlrenonJged Yy SurApnis Jo anfea ay) duruonsanb sjusaed wodj aanssaid si a1aY) se JoAaMoY ‘Teauad 7y doay 03 aanssaud si a1ay) Awspede YoIny) e sy

"9A0D) I[N ‘QUOP-[[9 M\ "AI1S100S SSa-[eJowl Apealfe Ue Ul I91SesIp ajnjosqe ue si3] ;sad4joaia1s
pue uoneulwLIdSIp 3surede uny3dyy soueyd e puels aM ued Moy Uay) SIIY3L 10 uoIdi[a.l Jo aleme mou a.1e sjidnd J *y ou 9 [[IM 319) 219YM S[00YIS
Jo mouy| [ "o gy Surysnd s1 Hygd ay3 3eyy A13ue 0s aw saxew 3] "109(qns [e1on.Io S1y3 J10j swn uiyoeal ssa| Yam s[ooyods ul pasijeurd.rewr uiaq st 4y 1eY3 [09J |

"PUS 93 JB WEXS OU puk YoM Jad Inoy auo ‘patajjo asinod Arosindwod e jo red a1e diysuszni)
pue 7Y uswuIaA0gd ay) Jo apniie ay) Aq pajedipul se souerioduwil ay) aaey A103s1H pue Ayderdosn jey) aasi[oq 03 wads syuated pue syuspnis sy,

"papN[oUI ,Ust 31 JI S2IpMS SnoISI[aY [I1Y [[1M d9egH Sy

*19JJns [[IM Y pue 1 a1ougl 0} d[qe aq I93uo]

OU [[IM [00YDS 9] PaySI[qe1sd a10W SaW0aq ddegd Sk jey) Jeaj A\ "SIUSpNIS d[WSPEIE. d.10W Wea3s 03 303[qns A[uo sy} a1e am se y3Iy os ale silaquinu Aym
SI sIy} pue so1yyq pue Aydoso[iyd Sy 10j palajua aq peaisul [[Im asoy3 Jo Auewr Inqg 303[qns oyl axe) 03 pardo aaey sjuapnis ¢ Jeask siy], “Ajuo uondo ue se
gSDD 3SIN0D [[N] I9JJO MOU dA\ "S[[IS [eUOnIUN,] 10J MO[[e 0] SpISE paAOW Udaq Sey Sy 1€ [[e 10] Y Ing ‘0degd a3 2.10udl 0] USSOYd Sey [00YdS a3 A[3ua.LIn)

"pajedo[[e 9q [[IM 8 1ea 1ey) SWI} JO JUNOWe 33 padnpal sey pue Sy 18 suoneurwexa 7y 3uriajjo 193uof ou SI [00Y2S Ino ddegd ay3 JO 3[nNsal e sy
SIIwdpeIY Wo.ay

SJUSWIUI0D IAIJIIPUI JWOS

21



0T °9ed - STOOMEU MMM A\ Y610 0.0BUB)IIXD F] — 'T9 65g ‘WeysuruLirg ‘peoy [0ISLIg 0501 — AL LVN

i.£191008 819, € J0] 91mo1d 198319 93 18 SUR0O] JI papn[dul 3q 3snu SIy [, 12alqns

d[qenyea AJ[ediwiapede [euonipel) e s pue anjea aalssew sey gy ‘syuapnis uijiej pue me[ ay3 3unjea.q - ajqerdssoe jou Ajdwis si SIY ], "gSd - S[° Suryiawos jo
peajsul / uonejod uo / [ooyds JIayje yuswaainbai [eds] a3 919]dwiod 0] payse usaq aAey Jjels ‘0l pa[IIUL AJ1I0INIEIS SI9M A3Y) UOSSI] A[UO S WO.LJ UMEBIPYIM
uaaq d9AeY [00YDS SIY} Ik SJUSpNIS Y [, "patajns sey Y ‘©0ua1ds a[dL1} Jo uoIsn[oul ay3 pue ddegd ay3 Wo.Jj 7Y JO UOISSIWO 33 JO 9dUanbasuod 10a.11p e sy

"aanjetal| ysijdug pue s3oalqns odegq uo Sndoj 03 Iap.o Ul ¢ Ieak 0} wexs gSHH Y3 ajowold ‘T pue T SIL woly A[panus Sy doap o3 Sunjooj st [ooyds SIy],

:£191008
[eIM[ndN[NW JINO Ul SIY) MO[[e dm Ued moy ‘9duellodul $31 saonpad adeqyq ay) ul 31 Surpnjour JoN jaanetadur s1 I Jo Suryoea) ay) [00Y2dS [eIM[NIN[NW & U]

SIH pue 099 aim
uosLiedwod ur309(qns a[qelIsap SS3[ e paIapIsuod sI Y snyl pue op sjyuated 210Ja1aY], 0degq Mau ay) 03 anp s303[qns ay3 jo souertodu ay) dn yoid syuspms

" suondo

9]kl Pu0d3s, .1k SIY) 9PISINO 3s[d ulyidue piepuels p[og, oY1 Se UddS MOU d.1e ddegH a3 Ul S303(qns asoy] - $303[qns Jo suiad) ul Juerodu a.1owW aq 03
paa1ad1ad s1jeym 1daoxe padueyd sey as[e SUIYI0U - PaSEaIIdp 9ARY SJIaquinu Ino ddegHq Jo uondnponul ay) YYA “Ayderdoan pue A101s1y apisduofe 10algns
Jeindod A1aa e sem gy Iead siyy (nun dp 'synsad pood A1aA 103 A[fensn aaey jusunredap a3 pue wN[NILLIND aY) ul Y I0J pIedal y3ry saoe(d [00yds 3y,

‘'syjuswainbai snoiaaad spasiadns

[[Im 22egH a1 18] S[99] 9Y Sk ‘SY 0] syuswaiibal [eda] oy [IJ[NJ 01 AIBSS9I3U SI 11 9ASI[9( 10U SS0P JaYdea)peaH dY L, [[e 1t SY Aue Ss220e 01 9[qe 3q

10U [[IM SIUSPMIS [[E - $SH] 18 pasowal Julaq uoisiaoad Sy 01 pa[ sey 2oegd 9y, ‘S1eak z 1sed ay) JaA0 GSY pue S 1€ sasse wexa Jumag ynim apew ssaidoad
a1 Surureyurew Jo quaundedap Sy ay1 SurIaylIn] Ul 1S3.191UI OU SBY 0YM ‘A101STH JO pEaH a1 Aq unJ mou st juaundedsap Sy 9y, "Syusapnis 9Qz‘T yoeal 01
‘Iaydea) G'( B puek ‘SY Jo Jaydea) awn [[NJ auo SI a1ay], Jusunaedsp Sy ay3 ur uonisod Y], OU MoU SI 3197 ‘SY Jo peay Jo uonisod ay) paAOWaI Sey [00YDS Y],

"papaau a3pajmouy| pue S[[IS aY) daey

jou [[Im s[idnd asneosaq gSHH ul ([[nJ 10 110Ys) palajjo 3ulaq jou 1 0] ped[ [[IM SIY [, 'S6 pue g Jeak 1as puodas pue doj [[e 10] paddetos aq 031 3uiod s1 MoU pue
[00YDs a3 Ul 303(qns 911In0AE]J B U109 1Sk) Sem Y ddegd a3 Jo 11ed jou SI Y asnesaq [[e pue uaaq sey 1 1Sayeam ay3 S}0o[ Jeak 1xau Jo se jusundedap
9} pue suopun uaaq sey 1 Jo [[& I9AdMOY SS9IINS JO 10] & Y3IM Funasl Ssem pue pajoa[dau snoiadad sem yorym 309[qns ay3 ojul speo.-ul Sunjeul Sem |

"SMa1A p31031q Y3m dn

MO0.J3 WS pue "**213 31 9eaYd ‘[B31S 0] 3O S} [93] USIP[IYD sawos Sk ‘A19100s Ino ul jueltoduwr os st so1yyq /7Y Jo suryoeay ayl Aym 3unysiysiy ‘Ajyusdat 1aodal
e sem a9y, "(ysidusq 03 3uam uossa| 7Y) Alenue[ woaj gy Ul SUOSSI OU peY pa.dajud aq 0} pajuem Jey) ‘TT Jeak Jo 153 9y, "'Wexa 95.Inod 110ys 10j s39s doy

Z 93 palajus A[uo pue ‘Ysijdug 03 S,TT Jea A Ino 03 Jeak siy3 swn gy 901LIdes 03 pey ap\ “Aem Aue ur 7Y SuLiajjo uo 3oedwil 9AIONIISIP € dAeY [[IM ddegd oYy,

S[00Y2S AJTUNWIWOY) WO.I]

22



1T oSed - STOOEU MMM A\ N6I10-0.JBUB)IIXD j] — d'T9 65g ‘WeySuruLilg ‘peoy [0ISLIg 0501 — AU LVN

‘SIaquinu Y 9SIN0d [[nJ pue slaquinu
[9A9] ¥ uo 1oedwi 31nInj Jnoge pauIaduoy) ul 3ysno.aq sem d2oegH Y3 8.10j9q Z 03 paedwiod uonedof[e y99M e uossa| T e uo nd 9s.1nod 310ys e mojjoj sjidnd

[1e “09[qns uondo ue se a[qe[reae aq A[uo [[IMm 7Y 9sIn0d [N Juawtedap gy ay3 10j SINd dWI} 03 anp gSHH [[NJ Y3 Apnis 1a3uof ou [[Im s[idnd pajers[aody

'Sy 9s1n02 [[nJ 10j dnoad pazis pood e pey aAey A[paignopun pjnom am 3 INOYIM “Jeak 3xau Furuun Jou 9s.Inod Ino 10j a[qisuodsal A[30a.1p S120eqd a9y,

23



7] 9%ed - STOOIEU MMM A\ YN610-0.BUB)IIXD j] — d'T9 65g ‘WeySuruLirg ‘peoy [0ISLIg 0501 — AU LVN

1oddns sw WNNILLIND 9Y3 J0U IN( 1SIUI SI 813} SMOYS YdIYM ‘[00Yyds 19k TT Jeak ul.Joquinu [[ews & Y3IM dUuop SI3SInod [[ng "IT
Jead ul [[e Je W WN[NILLIND UIY}IM PaIa}Jo 10U ST :JJels JO JIoquIatl 9W} [N} 9UO 0] SWI}-[[NJ 0M) WO.JJ SIedA 99113 I1Se[ aY) Ul paonpal usaq sey 303(qns ay],

0T JA ur uoisiaoad Sy oN "TT IA Ul S[npowr
J9YJ0UR U3} 61 JO PUS Je S[NPOoW 9SIN0D LI0YS Ul Wexa axe[, "TT 1A ul 939[dwod pue g1 Ul 9S.In0d [[n Apnis Mou Sjuapnis ng QT IA Ul pa1ajjo SY ou ST aJaY],

*90uanbasu 0o 10a.11p e se paonpal dulaq SI SOOYIS I9Y0 Ul Y eyl mouy
[ pue a1nnj ayj ul swajqo.ld 0} pea| Aewr 20egq Y3 1Y) POUISdU0D Wk | “1eak Siy) § 93e1s A9y] 1€ 7Y 10J 939 dWI} JO SSO[ AUk paJajjns Jou Sey [00ydS AW IS[IYM

(yuawaainbaua [eda] ayy IaA1[Rp 1Y)

S90p MOV - SAep JUSWYILIUS WN[NILLIND Y3M pade[da Sased awos Ul pue paa[ey uaaq sey uoisiaoid €Sy [eap 1ea13 e aw SUISOU0D JeY) pue YT 9y} punolde
S[00Y2S J9Y10 PajIajJe Sey I MOY Uaas dAeY [ d0egd a3 Ul papn[oul aq p[noys 7Y 1eY3 9A31[9q os[e pue juswiedap ay) Aq pasiel sutaduod ay3 31oddns

pue pueistapun wes [, diysiapea Io1uas ay], -1 Jo A1aA1[9p ay) s1loddns A[uado pue joa(gns orwapede ue se 7y/SYy Jo duryoeal ayy syroddns A[nj jooyds A

'SIeak € a3 JaA0
Su0SsaJ 6 198 sjusunyredap 1oy1Q (TTIA Z pue QT A Ul T ‘6 JA UI T) "SIeaA ¢ I9A0 peadds SU0SS3 ¥ JO [210) & YIIM ‘dSDHD 9SINn0d [N B 10J patajua ate sjidnd [y

isnqge[As awes ay3 Inq - SINOY I9MaJ Jej ul Jydne) aq 03 MOU SI [9A3] Y 19W
dI19M sjuawadinbal [[e pue (Surqeown jo suLid) ur) sanuewny ayl yam Ared pey 1 Jeadk syl [pun - 399lgns ,a1qesodsIp, 3.10W 3} W 033q A[Uappns sey Y

‘Arendod s09(qns ayy seop se Y31y urewal

Suryoea Jo spiepurls (pajdajje uasa( aAey JULUNINIOAI pue Suljjels "padejueapesip aq Aewl A1) pue SIY) J10J JuedJIugis awodaq Aew soegH oY) 9sneiaq
aAnoadsiad uoneoridde Aisiaarun) e ul aye) 01 uondo 1saq aYl aq 10U AW SY 1Y) SIUSPNIS SSIAPE 0] padlo] Apueldon[al usaq aaey Aay3 inq I1S Jo 11oddns
a1 Sty 1] "WN[NILLIND 3Y) SSO.IJk $193[qns dTwapede 19y1o0 apisduo[e [enba ue se puels 01 a[qe SI 1ey) [00YIS 3] UI193[qns J1wWapede Uk SI SAaIpNIS Snoidiey

"JUSW]EAI] YONS SAISSOP 0] SUOP dARY 9M JeyM BIpI 0U aAeY 9\ “Sunjea.q-11eay Apremonded siyy puy [ -110Z 3des woay auog s1 003 S1y)

- 0002 d2uls A10jepued LSy 2 £S3 Ul UonedInpy 31Snedo[oy SULIsAI[ap Ul pes] ay3 saxel Juauntedap Y Y.L, iy 398.10J - 931012 Jo s303[qns ay3 Aydeidoan pue
K103STH - S1p Jayjoue 194 19)SIUIN UOTIBINPT Y] PaMO|[e 91eqa( 191Suluisap) ay) pue Sulyoea. dej pue apim si adewrep ay ], ;309[qns orwapede ue uaaq gHSJ
sey uaym aouls jpuswntedap gHSJ 93 Aq 1940 usye) Uaaq Sey Y "} punj jouued 9.10Ja.19Y) pue 1eak 1xou qol ou sey ays asnesaq 1 op 3,ued Inq AISISAIUN
JUay 1€ SY Ul [IYJA ue Suiop aq 03 3uiog sem pue Y Suryoesl Jo souslIadxa sIeak 6T pey Y JO peaH ay.L "T10Z 1doS wodj suou ale 9.19Y) 3.JoYym uonenyis e o}
SIayoea) Y Isi[erads Z a1am 219y} a1aym UOIEN)IS B WO.JJ 9u0g dABY dAA [00Yyds Aul Je yuswyiedap 7Y 9y 10j o1ydoaiseled usaq sey uoneynsuod Aue ynoyyum
ooegd a3 jJo uonisoduwil ay ], jA[qeurwioqe pajeat) usaaq aAey 110Yod JUapnis ay) pue J[asAw yjog ‘usaq sey sIy) peq moy isn{ ygnous asiseyduws jouued |

S[00YS Jewwe.1n wo.yj

24



€] oded - STOOEU MMM A\ N6I10-0.BUB)IIXD j] — d'T9 65g ‘WeySuruLirg ‘peoy [0ISLIg 0501 — AU LVN

"SUOISIIAP 119} 9pew Apeal[e pey 1Sow 19}Jy "ajep aulpeap uondo a1ojaq
}9om T 1sn[ apew uaaq sey adueyd ayy 1eyy paurejdwos aaey sjidnd 1oy "JJeis ay3 a10jaq p[ol a1aom sqidnd ay, 'g 1eak woaj 109(qns uondo ue swodaq sey 4y

‘payowo.ad aq 9.10Ja19Y) p[noys pue A19100S AINjuad ISTZ Ul dJ1] 0] JUBAI[D.I SANSSI Jo adued apim
© S19A02 1] 31 10J 3do 03 A[9YI] SS9 9q [[IM SIUSPNIS S.INO I [00YIS JIWIPEIE Uk Ul pue 303[qns & St pan[eaap aq [[IM I Uay] 2oegH 9yl Ul papn[oul jou st 7Y JI

‘191008
INo JO JUaULIa}aq 93 10 309[qns o1wapede ue se syl ansind 03 0S[e sjuapnjs .Ino 98eInodus Jou saop 3] dwweldo.ld uryoesy 1103 Suonpat Aq 10309S 93e1S
3} Ul puewWap Ul [[e] aY] 0] (a1e A3y) se) puodsaa sa3a[[0d uryoea) J1 [00YdS a3 10J SIaydea] SY pood 3nIdal 0] Afiqe 1no adwey A[yuedyiugdis [[Im doegqq

¢ASDD Je A[SNOLIaS 31 9y} JUSWULISA0S a1} 3,ued Aym ‘A[snoLias Aydosojiyd ayel a8pLiquier) pue p.ojxQ

J1 "A31sIaA1UN € J0U A[UIB)ISD pue SaNNILJIP 98Ny INOYIIM [9A3] Y 3e 3 9yl Jouued 433 7SDD e 103[qns a3 93l 01 padeanoous JouU d.1e Sjuapnis JI “19AMOH
‘dunoajoad yirom 309[qns e 10U SI 3} papIIap Sty JUSWUIaA03 93 asnedaq Aem sy ul 7y Sunowoad jo uondo ay) aaey 3ou op S[ooyds Iyl “SunjuIyl

[eonLId pue Apnis dTwapeoe ajowo.ad pue sjusapnis adedus Jey) Ty 931 s109[qns deay| 01 9[qe usaq aaey pue ddegd Y3 Jo aInssald ay) ploAe 0] 9[qe U] dAeYy
sjooyas juspuadapu] ‘[9A9] Y I 31 10J Sundo SIaULI0) YIXIS [[e JO %09 I9A0 YIM HIoM | 1aym [ooyds a3 1t uondo reindod 3sowr ay3 s1 uoneonpy snoidioy

;91doad 3unoA 1no 01 JueAd[a.1 3I0W ST Z AWM JO Apnis a3 JUIY) Y ULd MOH {1USIU0D Je J00] 0] dpew aq aY ue) jAemAue A11Unod sy} Inoy3noayy me|
Aq 1y8ne) sem 11 se ooegq a3 ul 3umnd paau jou pIp SY 1Lyl pres Aa) se A1eal Y3im sppo e A[a19[duwod sem uojguifreq wody mes [ Adaa ay ], -Jjosi1 1o yeads
pInom ssaunjasn Jay) pIp ay J] ‘ureuod soryaq parddy pue Aydoso[iyd 10j }10m Jo SSWSYIS Y3 JeyM MOUY 30U SS0P 93]S JO 295 93 JeY} Sl 0] SWIIS I

"9SIN02 SHH SaIpnis snoidiay ayl Aq papiaoad Surpueisiapun
pue doueIa]0) SnoidIal ayy wo.j ajdoad dunoL a8einodsip 0] 10119 SNOLISS B 9q P[NOM 1 ‘UTRILIg Jealr) se AJISISAIp snoldI[ad yons Yym aoe[d e uj

Sy
Aq papois aw0daq A[pajgnopun [[IM SY SHH PUB SONUNUO0D SWI) Sk 3S.I0M 138 AJUO [[Im SIY ], "Saniuewiny se Y 10U pue Ayde.tdosn pue £101SIH 0] UsAId guiaq
sopny| 8y} 03 syuey) syuapnis jo suondasiad ur s8ueyd ajuyep e SI 919Y) ‘Aedk SIY) 7Y pajleaty sey [00Y2s ay) Aem a3 ul adueyd ou uaaq sey 18y} Ynoyyy

"apew Apeaife

SEM JUSWIWOD 31} IN( SILLIOM d]eIAd[[e 0] paLl} peaH Ainda( 1no pue Suruaad suondo je syuated £q pasied Sem )| 199}Jo U0 Joouy e Suiaey SI SIY} JuIyy

[ pue WaISAS 91e)S 9] U0 S903 Jeym Jo aJeme ade sjualed Ino ng SIyl 10j SUOSea I9Y10 9 AW S19Y) 9S.IN0J JO ‘JJEIS BIIXd U0 Uaye) aAey pue SUIALIY) ale
A101s1y pue Aydeidoan /1 aJe siequinu gurmwoddn seataym ‘(F S11J10Y0d (T Jeaj JUSLIN) Ul W 0d dAey staqunu uondo s Jeaf sy se paddoap Apueoyrudis
dAeY SJoquInu Ino “1I9AdMoH M mo[[oj 03 Sunndo jou SI [00YdS Ino Se ddegd ay3 Jo 1oedwl [N} 9Y3 WO.J pap[aIYs S[NI] e We | [00Yyds Juspuadapur ue ur Sunjiop

*103[qns 1J0S, B paIapISuod 31 Sem AJiuewiny e Jo3Uo[ oU Sem SY asnesaq yey) 3[d) [ J1 ow Junjse syuated Auew pey aaey |

s[ooyos yuapuadapu] wo.rj

25



$T 99ed - SIOODEU MMM : A\ YN OI02JCUD)IIX ] — I'T9 65q ‘WeysuruLirg ‘peoy [0IsLg 030T — THLVN

‘SalouepuUNpal 9q Aewl 919Y) 1By} puk paonpal aq Aewl Y 10J pa[qe)-dWl} SINOY 9Y3 S[O0YIS WS Ul Jey} ALIOM OS[e | “JaJjns [[IM A[[euonieu s}nsa.l

JIedj | oS way] Joj Ayrrorid e aq jou [[Im TY - 20egH a3 Ul s303[qns G ay3 uo snooj 03 3urog Ajrrewtid ae sjidnd ‘priom sy ul [[ImM 159 Y3 YIIAA j9OUSIDS pue
SN ‘ysijdud a.le 003 0s Inq - A1osindwod s,31 asnesaq papnoxa s313ey3 Junels saw 03 parjdas uoneonpyq Joj usundeda oY) wolj ‘qqry }OIN dwes ay) op 0}
SI9y30 pagdin aaey pue JJA [e20] Aw 03 Y33US[ e USNILIM dAkY | 'S[O0YDS INO [[e SSOJoe Y JO Sn3els a3 uo Joeduwl [ejuswWLIop A[9AISSEW B 9ARY [[IM d0egH 9y,

"SJUapN]s JIno J10j ssof [eal e s1323lqns siyy Apnis 03 f&yiunyaoddo
pue awn Jo uisealdap ay) pue S[[IS SUBUIY] ,SUSPNIS 0] [EINLID ST Y d0egH 9] WOI] papn[IXa aJe am J1 9sIom 193 ATUo [[Im SIY) pue SJUapnis ay) Jo saka
a1 ul 193[qns o Jo soueyIodwt 9] 9SLIIBP [[IM ST, "00] SUOSSI[ ¥ 01 G WO0IJ paonpat duiaq SI Sy T1eak 1XaN 1YSIU1I0] B SUOSSI[  9ABY aM SE £SY] Ul aAey

M SPUSWIWI0I31 9S9201(] Y1 1B SWI) WN[NILLIND 4G 9] 199Ul 0] [ 10U Apeal[e ale apy "ddegd oY) Ul papn[our jou SI Y J1 sedueyd adny aq [[IMm 313y,

joyol[ v jJooyos o1joyIe) €SI SE 31 0p 9S[0 SU0AISAS ayewl Uay) $309[qns 2oegdq uo Sndoj ued A9y 0s 31 Apnas spiy ,19A3a[d, ay3 19] 03 3u108 3,uale AdY)
Sy Jo suia) ul pue 2oegq ay3 Jo 1aed 31,usI 31 se A30[0100S SI Yo1ym 123[qns [njssaoons 3sowl ay) durddoap o1 sa1ngdy ayy arendiuew 0} SuiA1 Apeadfe sI [00ydS

"WNNILLIND 9ANILIISAI pue 3nd1JIp K194 e 0jul sn Sunpured SI 31 ‘S92.IN0SI PAIWI] YIIM [00YDS [[eWS
e 3ureq Quawiow aY) 1y U300 ddegH Y] SULISAI[SP Ul puey 931 310W Yonw B MO[[e P[nom 31 20egH a3 Jo 31ed se 10a(qns Y oY) dAeY 01 pOMO[[E 919M 9M J]

"uonedo[[e swn uo joedwl ue pey jou sey Sy} 194
JO Sy "9sanod [[nJ] e} 03 uondo ay) saowal 03 sydwanie usaq aaey a1y, (Aydeidoan A101s1H) s109[qns Jusfeanbs Jo swn oy} SpIIyl-om] Sey A[JUS.LIND TY

*4SDD SY Sunye; spidnd jo Jaquinu 9y} U0 109)J9 9ANESAU B dARY [[IM ddedd a3 uLia) Suof oy U]

an[ea dlwapede [eal
OU JO ‘{00YDS 93 Ul UMOP J9MO] ,U0-ppe, Uk SI 303(qns ay) Juled] aAey [[Im sjualed pue syuapnis se paonpal A[[eonewredp aq [[Im axeidn [9aa7-y (¥ Surureny
LLI £&11enb 1a1o00d pue 3uiyoeal Ayienb 1a100d 01 Surpes] 03 [[1m sisifedads Yiim Jjeis 0 aAnuady] (¢ ‘pasiwoidwod st sniels 10alqns ay) 3.10J219Y) 9SIn0d [[n]
Joj 3undo sjuapnis ul uononpay (z -1s1y/5093 axe) UuLd SUSPNIS Jey) 0S 9S.IN0D [[NJ 03 SANJBUIS)[E Uk Sk 9S.IN0D 1I0YS 19)J0 03 padaoj duiag (T :surioj Suimor|oj
a3 axe) Aew sy [, 1oedwll Y3 [99) [[IM Splemuo ZT(Z Uay) papnjoul jou SI 7Y J[ 194 se s[ooyds papre Alejunjoa Ul }[a) aq 1ou Aew 2oegH a3 jo 3oedul [[nJ oy,

Jeaddesip 03 aaey [[IM TTA Ul pajua[e], pue payln Joj WN[ndLLIND Y3 Jo Juswadueyus ay) pue sjidnd [[e 10] gA Ul 11EIS 03 SARY [[IM 9SIN0D [[N)
9L "0TA Ul oM Jad uossa| auo A[uo Suiaey 1ayje yoam Jod uossa| T aaey AJUo [[IM TTA USY) 3yl UaYM £T0Z-ZT0Z Ul 109}J0 a¥e] [[IM sn J10j 1oedwl urewr ay ],

“T¥ JO an[ea ay3 noqe Supjse Apea.lfe a.Je sjuaded "21ninJ 9Y3 Ul 3q [[IM dJ9Y3 “Ieak siy3 sagueyd ou uaaq aAey 3193 IS[IYM

Joegq

a3 Jo asnedaq arqissod J0u mou SI SIY [, "sas.Inod [[nJ dutop syidnd 5 pey 010Z/6002 "1ea4 1xau dn payoid aq 01 3uro3 sem jeyy 3urgelswi] 03 anp SaLNUD

u1 dijq A1exodwa) e sem 213y, 0o g a3 Aq pajoeduil usaq aaey eyl £aAIns siy3 uo dn moys jou op yorym ‘gSHon ay3 ul segueyd Jo Jaquinu e usaq aAey a1ay],

S[00YDS PapIV AIejunjo) Wo.a

26



GT 93ded - STooMET MMM A\ YN SI10-o.eu)ooxe 1 — 19 65g ‘Weysuruning ‘peoy [0IsHg 0501 — FULVN

99M e Aep duo0 uo dUo
pue ‘Own [[NJ SUO Pasu AJUO d9M MOU - SI9Y0ed] Y Z 919M 13y, "TT e Ul A[[e103 IND Ud3( Sey pue £ Jea g Ul s303[qns 1910 Y3Im paulol sey Yy [00yds Aul 1y

‘durddoap siaquinu uonndo pue Y 321[dXa oU YIIM WN[NILLIND Paseq S[[IS & MO][[0] £ 1edX d1aym pue Ind 3uraq SI awl 919ym [ Sy Y Ue se
J}I0M AW UT S[OOYDS [BI9A3S Jo moUy pue uonisod Aw Jo AiL1ed o) Jo ademe A[93ny we [ saxeW 7Y uonngLnuod ay) jo aantoddns L1984 St [ooyds AW y3noyy

‘sjesodo.ud juasaid ay3 Jopun papo.s IaYylng aq [[IMm 7Y Jo uonisod ay, ‘suonsanb
819 a3 ssnasip 01 sjuapnis 10j saniuniioddo paonpad aq [[Im aJaY) ‘1981e] 3 [[Im Sasse]d Apuanbasuo’) *s10a[qns 2oeq JaY)o Y}Im waalsa Jo Ajried usaAId
9 j0u [[IM sonel duyje)s ‘Surpuny 93e13089U 03 JNOYJIP SI0W YoNW 3¢ [[IM I "WNNILLIND 8y} ul Y Jo doe[d ay3 sadewrep A[snorias pasodod sadueyo ay,

‘uo Asuow duipuads yia1om 3uraq iou se palediad a1o0jaIay) pue ddegd a3 Jo 11ed 3,ust Ty asnesaq
1s1[e1ads puodas papasu A[ajeradsap e 3iniodal 03 Suipunj pamoj[e aq 03 pa[33nas sAey | pue SIayjo 1940 s303[qns senruewny awos pasnLiorid sey soegdq
a1y ‘D10uwIaylIng -doegd ay3 Jo 1red sem 11 1ey) 108] a3 doJ A[duwis ‘ssa] paI| Aoy yorym ‘Aydeidoan 1o A103S1H a¥1] 193[qns e aye) 03 syjuapns durgeInodus

aJom syuated Auepy owwerdold gSHH 9S.In0d [N INO 03UO0 SWA[qo.1d JUSWINIISI SNOLISS pasned sey ddeqd ays Jo 1red Suraq jou gy jo yoeduwr ay],

123[qns Ino Jo LW ay)

JO SJUapMIS Ino 32UIAU0I 0] urA1 ur d[ay 10U S20P SIY[, "WI0110(q JI0.1 18 MOU SI ‘S[00Yds Auew ur mo[ A119.1d ua1Jo SI YdIym ‘anfea si1 :anssi [ea1dojoapi Jadasp

e pajea.d sey ddegy ay) wolj Sy SumiwQ ‘a[qeawin ay) Uo 90USIUSAU0IUT JIOUIW B St UadS pue gSJ Uey) uisnod Ia100d UaAd Ue ale ap) [leAe ou 011nq (§ aaey
sanuewny JaY10) y9am I1ad SUOSSI[ Z 01 £S3] 9SeaIdUl 0] PaLN dAeY | "28UByd OU Y)IM 19 Ing SJUsWaIInbal A101n1e1s 199U 07 Jeak SIy) paey 1y3noj aaey |

'staquinu a[dnapenb saey Aydeidosn pue A1031SIH ‘SUtUUNI 3, USI [9AJ[-Y PUR JSDH UI JeaA 1XaU 10] JoMO] AJUedYTUSIS a.Je SIaquInN

"SY 1o A8ojoay, 1o Aydoso[iyd Iayila - A}IsIaA1uf 1e 309[gns ayl Apnis 0] U0 aU03 SARY SJUSPNIS 0M] IO SUO ISea[ Ik ‘SIeadk G ised ay) U] "Ssep ZV/Sy yoes ul
syuapnys g xoadde aaey A[Jua.ind ap\ "} WOIJ J9A0I3.I 3, UBYS 9M ‘SIY} d3UBYD 9M 30U PI[[9ULI 3] [[IM S9SIN0D ZV/SY 943 ‘SJUSpNIS JUsd1Ins 193 3,uop am
J1 "ZV/SV pue gSH9 yaoq e 303[qns ay3 10j 3do 03 Juelon(al Suiaq Syusapnis Ul pajnsa. sey doegqd 9yl Jo UONINPOJIUI 3L, "%0S Aq paonpal uaaq sey €Sy 18 74

‘£y11011d € JO SSI[ pue SSI[ Sk pajeady s13da[qns ayy se sagels A9y Y104 e 1eadyy Iapun A[o3ruyap 14

iSiuapnis asayy Jo Ariolew ayy paured Aydeidoan
Jo/pue £101SIH A[8unsaiaiu] iz 03 £9 wodj paddoap Ty SHH 95In0d [[nJ Sun{el SJUspnis Jo Jaquinu aandadsoad Ino doeg-q ayl ul Iy surpnpul Jou £g

"paJa}jo SI 3sano?) 110ys oN “Z€ pey [ A[sno1adid ‘dnoid uondo Aw ur syjuspnis Z1 aAey | -oeg Ysijdug mau ay) ul s309[qns Apnis 03 p[ol
aJe spidnd sy, ‘jeas Jay3o 9TAq 3ysne sI "Iy a[1ym s393[gns 1830 Inoj yoesl Ing quawrieds( jo pesaH ay)j We | -an[ea ou Jo 303[qns e se pap.aedal mou SI "Iy

S[ooy2s ,I9Y10, WO.I]

27



28



	Agenda
	4 MINUTES
	8 Government Education Strategy - Implications for Religious Education - Update
	RE Big Push release FINAL FINAL 210611
	NATRE EBacc Survey2 report_final


